

Epping Forest Youth Council Tuesday, 12th May, 2015



You are invited to attend the next meeting of **Epping Forest Youth Council**, which will be held at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping on Tuesday, 12th May, 2015 at 7.30 pm

Glen Chipp Chief Executive

Democratic Services

Officer

R Perrin - Office of the Chief Executive

Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel:

01992 564532

Members:

Youth Councillors D Atanassov, L Berry, D Bridger, T Bromwich, R Compton, F Ekhteyary, M Fontenelle, E Foster, J McIvor, C McKendrick, G Miller, I Padwick, J Pascoe, F Skipper, O Storey, M Tinker, H Towns, L Troshupa, J Turrell and N Watkis-Popat

Youth Councillors are reminded of the need to contact Diane or Louis if they are unable to attend a meeting

1. CONFIRMATION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

At the last meeting it was agreed that Chloe would chair this meeting. Doncho would be Vice-Chairman.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. MINUTES (Pages 5 - 10)

To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Youth Council are correct.

4. PROJECT GROUPS

Youth Councillors to feedback on any progress on the following projects;

- 1. Debate
- 2. Environment

5. EVENT FEEDBACK

Youth Councillors to feedback on any evens attended since the last meeting.

6. SCHOOL UPDATE

Youth Councillors to report back on any school updates.

7. YOUNG ESSEX ASSEMBLY

Matthew/Tom to report.

8. YOUTH ENGAGEMENT REVIEW TASK AND FINISH PANEL

Matthew/Jaymey to report.

9. YOUTH PARLIAMENT

Matthew to report.

10. YOUTH COUNCIL CUP

Di to present the Youth Council Cup.

11. SUBMISSION FORMS

To consider any new submission forms received and to give updates on any previous submission form.

12. BUSINESS FOR NEXT MEETING

- (i) To agree a Chairman for the next meeting; and
- (ii) Members to raise items of business for consideration at the next meeting.

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- (a) Notices by Diane;
- (b) Notices by Louis;
- (c) Any other Notices; and
- (d) Youth Councillor Notices.

14. DATE(S) FOR NEXT MEETING(S)

To note that the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 2 June 2015 at 19.30 – 21.00 at the Civic Offices.



MINUTES

Committee: Epping Forest Youth Council Date: Tuesday, 14 April 2015

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Time: 7.00 - 8.50 pm

High Street, Epping

Members D Atanassov, T Bromwich, R Compton, F Ekhteyary, M Fontenelle, E Foster,

Present: C McKendrick, I Padwick, J Pascoe, F Skipper, O Storey, M Tinker,

H Towns, L Troshupa, J Turrell and N Watkis-Popat

Apologies: L Berry

Officers D Butler (Young Persons Officer), R Perrin (Democratic Services Assistant)

Present: and G Wallis (Community, Health & Wellbeing Manager)

Guest Present

108. CONFIRMATION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

Noted that Matthew was the Chairman for the meeting and Chloe was the Vice-Chairman.

109. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 February 2015 be taken as a correct record subject to inclusion of Imogen's apologies.

110. TIMEBANKING - MARC BALKHAM

Marc Balkham from Voluntary Action Epping Forest (VAEF) gave a short presentation on the volunteering initiative 'Timebanking'. This allows members to make a difference in their community by giving time and skills to help out other people in the community in return for time to learn new skills from other people in the system. The scheme was free to join for people over 16 and a list of activities that were covered by insurance was provided. Marc suggested that the Youth Council could become a Mini Timebank, that individuals members could collect hours for in return for other skills for the Youth Council.

Members interested in this service could register online at www.timebanking.org and were required to complete an application form and provide two references.

The Youth Council thanked Marc Balkham for attending the meeting.

111. RESTORATIVE JUSTICE - EMMA CALLAGHAN

Emma Callaghan gave a short presentation on Restorative Justice, which was a service that enables victims to meet or communicate with their offender to explain the real impact of their crime. The restorative practice may be used anywhere to prevent conflict, build relationships and repair harm by enabling people to communicate effectively and positively. This was increasingly being used in schools, children's services, workplaces, hospitals, communities and the criminal justice system.

The process involves both a proactive approach to preventing harm and conflict and activities that repair harm where conflicts have already arisen. These were facilitated meetings, enabling individuals and groups to work together to improve their mutual understanding of an issue and jointly reach the best available solution.

Emma asked Youth Councillors to complete questionnaires which should be handed back to Di/Louis.

112. STAKEHOLDER EVENT - COMMISSIONING OF FUTURE YOUTH STRATEGY GROUP FUNDING

Joe advised Youth Councillors that the Stakeholder event was being held on Thursday 16 April 2015 at the Box in Epping. The event would consist of providers bidding for funding on projects for the District. Youth Councillors would be helping to determine the applications and whether they were a good use of funding.

ACTION: JOE, IMOGEN, LEONORA, HAZEL and possible **JULIE** to attend the event on Thursday 16 April 2015.

113. PROJECT GROUPS

1. Debate

Mathew advised that he, Doncho and Leonora had met up to discuss the idea of holding a debate with the local schools that would comprise of workshops for public speaking, debating and how to set up a party with either groups rotating around the workshops or the group being split up and attending the workshops in small groups then reporting the information back to their group. A debate would then follow in the afternoon about three main topics's which currently included the Environment, Education and another to be decided.

ACTION: ALL YOUTH COUNCILLORS to find out suitable dates with their schools and what years would be interested in taking part. Discussions would also take place at the next training meeting schedule for the following week.

2. Environment

Nathan advised that the funding had been received for his project. Di/Louis would be contacting Countrycare to organise an event in one of the Districts nature reserves.

114. EVENT FEEDBACK

1. High Sheriffs Awards

Joe, Matthew and Jaymey attended the High Sheriff Awards where the Youth Council

was presented with the prestigious High Sheriffs' Shield Award which acknowledged the valuable work the Epping Youth Council was doing in their community, contributing to crime reduction and community safety.

2. #URNotAlone Award

The Youth Council was also presented with another award from the High Sheriff at the Awards evening for the #URNotAlone project. The Youth Council were presented with £1000 to produce more of the wristbands that had been distributed to Year 9 pupils for bullying advice.

Civic Awards

Olivia, Matthew, Thomas and Leonora as Youth Council Cup winners. Evie also attended the evening and won the Young Citizen of the Year Award. Everyone enjoyed the evening.

4. Loughton Town Council Awards

Fatemeh, Matthew and Doncho attended the Awards and they received positive comments from Loughton Town Council about youth engagement from the Youth Council.

5. Intergeneration Day

Youth Councillors attended the Intergenerational day in Buckhurst Hill. Everyone enjoyed the day which involved cake decorating and Bingo with Youth Councillors chatting to the residents. Youth Councillors enjoyed the event and asked if another one could be arranged in the future.

ACTION: DI to liaise with VAEF for a future event.

6. Houses of Parliament

Youth Councillors were unfortunately unable to visit the Houses of Parliament because of a prior event being held on the same day. A refund for the coach had been arranged so that the event could be rearranged after the elections.

115. EPPING FOREST YOUTH STRATEGY GROUP

Olivia advised the attendance had not been very good, so the meeting was relatively short although the discussions were mainly about the Stakeholder Event on Thursday 16 April 2015 and the future role of Essex County Council in these services.

116. YOUNG ESSEX ASSEMBLY

Matthew and Thomas advised that they had attended a meeting in March and around 75 members had been elected to the Assembly. They would regularly update members on any information that came from the Assembly.

117. YOUTH PARLIAMENT

Matthew advised that he had been on a recent residential with other members of the Youth Parliament. The British Youth Council (BYC) had provided the training for the event and Matthew had experienced training on campaigning, communication

methods and being a new Youth Councillor, which he would be happy to share with other members. He advised that the BYC website was looking for positive stories from young people on how they had improved their community. Matthew would like to write an article about the Youth Council.

AGREED that **MATTHEW** write an article and produce it at the next meeting for comments before submitting.

ACTION: MATTHEW to write the article.

118. SCHOOL UPDATE

- Olivia advised that Braeside school Council representatives were changing and she would update the Youth Council accordingly.
- Matthew and Doncho advised that in Roding Valley they had now been given the responsibility to consider applications for their schools Council.
- Chloe advised that she had attended a student voice meeting at King Harold.
- Julie advised that she had received a number of suggestion cards.

ACTION: JULIE to hand Di the suggestion cards.

119. YOUTH ENGAGEMENT REVIEW TASK AND FINISH PANEL

Gill advised Youth Councillors that Matthew and Jaymey had been chosen as the Youth Council representatives on the Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel. The first meeting would be on Monday 20 April 2015 and the panel would be considering the Terms of Reference and the time scale of the panel.

ACTION: JAYMEY and MATTHEW to feedback to the Youth Council.

120. SUBMISSION FORMS

Di advised that two submissions had been received from Mentor UK and the National Citizenship Service. The Youth Councillors requested that the information be emailed to them.

ACTION: DI to email Youth Councillors interested in either of these submissions.

121. BUSINESS FOR NEXT MEETING

a) The Chairman for the next meeting would be Chloe would be Vice-Chairman would be Doncho although this may change because of exam commitments.

122. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- (a) Notices by Diane;
- Attendance Di advised that all Youth Councillors would be receiving a letter regarding their attendance. Youth Councillors were asked to advised Di or Louis if they were unable to attend meetings.
- Elections Count Di advised that a place was available for another Youth Councillor to attend the District Council count on Friday 8 May 2015, although the attendee would require permission from their school and parents.
- Suggestion cards Di asked that all suggestion cards should be handed to Di or Louis when received.

(b) Notices by Louis

Louis ran through the diary dates for the Youth Council which included;

- Youth Stakeholder Event Thursday 16 April 2015 at the Box, Epping;
- Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel Monday 20 April 2015 at Civic Offices;
- Council High Sheriff Award at Council Tuesday 21 April 2015 at Civic Offices; and
- Training Tuesday 28 April 2015 at the Civic Offices.

(c) Youth Councillor Notices

Chloe advised that she applied to be an ambassador for 'Ditch the Debate'.

123. DATE(S) FOR NEXT MEETING(S)

The next meeting would be held on Tuesday 12 May 2015 at the Civic Offices.

CHAIRMAN

This page is intentionally left blank